

Ranjan Datta

ranjandatta@gmail.com

1.626.633.2194

Profile

Over **Four years experience** in successfully developing **front-end integration solutions** for **web sites and web applications**. Excellent front-end web development and site management skills in fast-paced corporates and agencies. **Expert** level skills in **(X)HTML / CSS / Javascript** coding, image editing and optimization and troubleshooting / resolving **cross browser issues**.

Proficient in **User Interface design, architecture, usability and accessibility**. Effective use of Unobtrusive DOM scripting, **AJAX technologies** and Javascript libraries. Basic knowledge in SEO concepts, Web Design Concepts, Server side concepts such as ASP.NET, PHP, Java, XML, etc.

Technical Skills

- Hand coded HTML 4.01, XHTML 1.0 both Strict and Transitional
- Hand coded CSS 2.0
- W3C specifications and validation for (X)HTML, CSS
- Unobtrusive DOM / Javascript, Javascript libraries and Ajax
- Expert in Adobe Fireworks
- Eclipse, Aptana, Dreamweaver editors
- Knowledge of SEO concepts
- Knowledge of server side languages like ASP.NET, XML, PHP, Java
- CVS and SVN for version control
- Debugging in IE 5, IE 6, IE 7, Firefox, Opera, Safari and Konqueror
- Section 508 accessibility and WCAG specifications

Other Skills

- Ability to work in a team
- Attention to detail
- Excellent communication skills
- Can lead a team to meet project goals

Work Experience

June 2006 to current

Contract Lead Front-end Integrator for high end, high traffic websites such as

- <http://eonline.com>
- <http://bibles.com>
- <http://spca.com>
- <http://fidm.com>
- <http://www.brawerman.org>
- <http://mothercraftcoaching.com/>

Implemented web UI and functional components for redesign / rebranding of websites

Integrated PHP / JSP pages with W3C compliant (X)HTML, styled pages with CSS and enhanced behavior with Javascript.

Performed web page optimization for usability, download speed, graphics, W3C validations, cross platform and cross browser compatibility

Interacted with designers, engineers and product managers to ensure smooth implementation of projects

Interacted with business, marketing and management to initiate new ideas.

November 2005 to June 2006

Sr Web Developer, **Entertainment Publications Inc, An IAC Group Company.**

Integrated JSP pages with W3C compliant (X)HTML, styled pages with CSS for <http://entertainment.com> and related properties.

Implemented function javascript for menus, calendars, image galleries, etc.

Performed web page optimization for usability, download speed, graphics, W3C validations, cross platform and cross browser compatibility

Interacted with designers, engineers and product managers to ensure smooth implementation of projects

Interacted with business, marketing and management to initiate new ideas.

January 2004 to October 2005

Contract Web Developer for high end websites such as

- <http://employerschoiceonline>
- <http://caberrecords.com>
- <http://taxhelpattorney.com>

Authored new pages in CSS/HTML/Javascript and implement modifications to current pages.

Coded websites to optimize layout of materials, site performance and cross-browser compatibility.

August 2002 to December 2003

Web Developer for **CGI Technologies Pty. Ltd., Sydney Australia.**

Responsibilities included web mastering of their customer facing web site. Maintained & provided design of the website, promos, and ad banners, seasonal content specials and custom chat launcher design.

Education

Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering) – Marathwada University, India. Subjects of specialization – Operation research and Project Management, Production Planning and Control.
